



NYC Office of Collective Bargaining Resume of Neutral

Name: Patricia McMonigle Bartels

Arbitrator Since: 2003

Arbitration/Mediation Experience

Extensive experience as a neutral and as a hearing officer at the NLRB and NYC Office of Collective Bargaining, and as an arbitrator in the public and private sectors. Over twenty-five years of experience in labor relations and collective bargaining, including participation in administrative hearings, grievance proceedings, arbitrations, and negotiations.

Panels/Permanent Arbitrator

American Arbitration Association Labor Panel
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service
New York City Office of Collective Bargaining
New York State Employment Relations Board
New Jersey State Board of Mediation

Issues/Industries

Substantive and procedural arbitrability, management rights, contract interpretation, discipline/discharge, past practices, wages and benefits, job classification and rates, out-of-title assignment, uniform pay. Government Agencies, Hotels/Motels, Health Care, Real Estate, Retail, Manufacturing, Transportation.

Work History

2003 -present, Self-employed Labor Arbitrator;
1994-2002, Associate General Counsel, NYC Office of Labor Relations; 1987-1994, Assistant Commissioner, NYC Fire Department; 1985-1987, Trial Examiner, NYC Office of Collective Bargaining; 1978-1985, Field Attorney, National Labor Relations Board, Region 29.

Education

New York University Law School, JD
Wellesley College, AB

Professional Affiliations

New York State Bar; U.S. District Court, Southern and Eastern Districts; New York State Bar Association (Labor and Employment Law Section); NYC Industrial Relations Research Association.

Relevant Work\Training\Publications

National Academy of Arbitrators Arbitrator Development Program, 2006; AAA Labor Arbitrator II, Advanced Case Management Issues, 2006; AAA Labor Arbitrator I, 2006; N.Y.S. Bar Assn. Arbitrator Mentoring Program, 2005; Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service Arbitrator Training, 2004.

Date 4/07